
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Taipalus, Madison (SPAC/PSPC)
Sent: April 1, 2020 3:48 PM
To: Peter Gardippi
Subject: RE: SIZES

Thank you Peter.

If you need additional help, please contact the National Infol-ine at 1-800-811-1148 (Monday to Friday, 8:00am to
5:00pm Eastern) or by email at BPME.OSME@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca.

Madison Taipalus
Regional Advisor- Western and Northern Canada
Conseillere regionale - Ouest et Nord du Canada
Office: 819-953-1081
Cell: 613-203-3602

From: Peter Gardippi [mailt
Sent: April 1, 2020 07:59
To: Taipalus, Madison (SPAC/PSPC) <madison.taipalus@canada.ca>
Subject: SIZES

Madison

Total amount of Surgical Disposable PP Gown Coveralls available #100,000, The only sizes available are
Large (50,000) and Extra Large (50,000)

They can start manufacturing the above and within a week they can have 500,000 available in the sizes that you
want.

I am desperately trying to get my 5 digit code. Difficult accessing CRA and buy and sell. Will keep trying.

Thank You.
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